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Dear Mr Fell

We are pleased to provide a price for manufacture and installation of traditional timber box sliding sash
windows (details to match phase 1):

- vertically sliding on cords and weights (no horns)

- in meranti hardwood

- factory finished in Sikkens RAL1013 paint

- 16mm glazing bars

- single glazed mouth-blown cylinder glass (e.g Tatra restoration glass); laminated to bottom rows of the 2
lounge windows

- brass lockable fitch catches

- architrave and windowboard nosing internally

- make good, seal & clear site

Plus timber door & frame:

- 112 glazed door with bolection mouldings to panels

- in meranti hardwood

- factory finished in Sikkens RAL1013 paint

- laminated single glazed mouth-blown cylinder glass

- multipoint locking with high security cylinder

- 'From the Anvil' traditional handles (in black or pewter)

- make good, seal & clear site
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ltem (sizes)

Description

Qty

;}1_ 580mm
\

1450mm

Sliding Sash

Lounge

BOX FRAME - Lead Weights.

Flitings type: Brass furniture with lead welghls and cord.
Merantl

Single Glass; Cylinder Glass

860mm

WAV

>

1450mm

Sliding Sash

Bedroom

BOX FRAME - Lead Welghts.

Fittings type: Brass furniture with lead welghts and cord.

Merantl . )
Single Glass; Cylinder Glass; Laminated to bottom rows

1990mm

NOTES:

Door & Frame

Standard Door 54mm thick + Frame
Merant

Laminated cylinder glass

Bolection mouldings

Traditienal ‘From the Anvil' handles

- Current lead-time Is approximately 12 working weeks* from receipt of signed order cenfirmalion and a 20% deposit. PLEASE
NOTE: This Is subject to change, so please check at time of order.
(*N.B. When planning permission Is required, lead-time Is taken from when written permission is received. Over Xmas / NY
hollday period please allow an additional 2 weeks lead-time)
~ Remaining balance is due within 7 days of completion. Items properly of Birch Joinery until balance paid in full,

- All finlshes, ironmengery, glass, ete are from our slandard range unless otherwise stated. Upgrades are avallable.

~ Price assumes same finish both Internally and externally unless otherwise stated. N.B. There may be a surcharge for dualcolour.
- Once In production an order ¢annot be cancelled or adjusied. If so, prices and lead-ime may be affected.

- Drawings are not to scale & for illustralive purposes only,

- Please see our 'contract of works’ & 'sample guarantee’ for further details.

Many thanks for yeur enquiry. If you have any further questions please feel free to contact us,

Yours sincerely

Mike Hutchinson
Estimating

MS2,1,7,1(16317)
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